me@warrenbolton.com

From: me@warrenbolton.com

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2024 5:57 PM

To: ‘Emily Burke'

Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence
Thanks Emily

Regards

Warren Bolton
Mobile Int. 614 293949 04
Aust. 04 293949 04

From: Emily Burke <Emily.Burke @frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:19 PM

To: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: FW: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

Hi Warren
FYI

Kind regards

Emily Burke

Senior Planner

Development

T 07 4197 4367 | E Emily.Burke@frasercoast.gld.gov.au

From: No Reply <mydas-notifications-prod2@qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 12:38 PM

To: Emily Burke <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>; Development Planning
<Development@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>; Fraser Coast Regional Council - Info Services
<InfoServices@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>

Cc: peter.mulcahy@dilgp.gld.gov.au; ward@urbanplanet.com.au

Subject: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

Please find attached a notice regarding application 2112-26497 SRA.

If you require any further information in relation to the application, please contact the State Assessment and Referral
Agency on the details provided in the notice.

This is a system-generated message. Do not respond to this email.
RAG-N
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Keep up to date with Council activities and have your say at frasercoast.qld.gov.au
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